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Randy Rasmussen receives his award from Lexy Schenk, Miss Teen SD
and Tessa Dea, Miss Rolling Plains, for placing first in the 50-54 age cat-
egory at the Sioux Falls Half Marathon held Sept. 11. Randy placed

19th overall in a time of 1:21:55.
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South Dakota’s First Couple to serve
as Dakota Days Parade Marshals

South Dakota Gov. Dennis Daugaard
and his wife, Linda, will serve as Parade
Marshals for the 97th Dakota Days Parade,
which begins at 10 a.m. on Main Street in
Vermillion on Saturday, Oct. 8. Daugaard is
a South Dakota native who graduated from
USD in 1975 with a B.S. in government.

The 2011 Dakota Days Executive Board
at the University of South Dakota
announced the calendar of events planned
for the 97th Dakota Days celebration,
“Raise the Dust,” Oct. 3-8. Kicking off the
week at 7 p.m. on Monday, Oct. 3 in Slagle
Hall Auditorium is a performance by Doug
Benson, a stand-up comedian who has

starred on several popular TV series,
including “Comedy Central Presents” and
“Last Comic Standing” Students presenting
a USD student I.D. will be admitted free.
The public will be charged a $5 general
admission fee.

Tuesday’s highlight is the Royalty Reveal
ceremony, starting at 7 p.m. in Slagle Hall
Auditorium. A pep rally will follow outside
the auditorium on the landing between
Slagle Hall and Old Main. Wednesday’s
main event is a carnival at 5:30 p.m. at
Prentis Park while on Thursday, Oct. 6, C-
SPAN founder, chairman and CEO Brian
Lamb will receive the Al Neuharth Award

for Excellence in the Media at 7 p.m. at
Slagle Hall Auditorium. Friday activities
include several alumni celebrations
throughout the community and a
“Downtown Bash,” featuring The Kickback
at the Eagles Club. Coyote Tailgate Nation
follows Saturday’s parade at noon prior to
the Coyotes’ football game vs. Southern
Utah at 4 p.m. Mr. and Miss Dakota will be
crowned during halftime of the game.

For a complete list of Dakota Days
events, including event and activity
sponsors, please visit
www.usd.edu/dakotadays or contact the
committee directly at dakotadays@usd.edu.

Computer Science professor receives NSF grant for iPlant project

Carol Lushbough, assistant
professor of computer science at
the University of South Dakota,
is the recipient of a National
Science Foundation grant of
$725,789 for the project,
Integrating the BioExtract
Server with the iPlant
Collaborative.

The BioExtract Server
(bioextract.org) is a Web-based,
workflow-enabling system that
offers researchers a flexible
environment for analyzing
genomic data. Researchers with

access to the BioExtract Server
can share their data extracts,
analytic tools and workflows
with collaborators while the
iPlant Collaborative,
www.iplantcollaborative.org,
was designed to solve grand
challenges in plant science.
Sponsored by the National
Science Foundation, the three-
year grant will assist the project
as it attempts to integrate the
BioExtract Server’s functionality
with the iPlant Collaborative
Cyberinfrastructure as well as to

make data, analytic tools, and
workflows accessible,
interoperable, easy to use, and
applicable to research and
education.

According to Lushbough,
experts believe that the
economic competitiveness in a
knowledge-based global society
is not based on who has the
fastest computer but rather who
has a platform of integrated
common interface. “Such a
common interface can bring
valuable research data together

and allow scientists to respond
more quickly to the always-
changing dynamics of science,’
she explained. “A grant such as
this will contribute to better
collaboration and, more
importantly, improved data
because of its ease of use”

For more information about
the iPlant Collaborative, go to
www.iplantcollaborative.org.
Additional information about
the Department of Computer
Science at USD is available at
www.usd.edu/csci.
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Clay County had many “firsts”
in the settlement of Dakota
Territory and one of them was the
first flour mill built on the
Vermilion River in what was
known as Bloomingdale.

This mill was built right after
the Civil War and it supplied the
needs of early day residents for
nearly 30 years.

The Bloomingdale mill was
built in 1867 by James McHenry
and a man by the name of Turner.
McHenry could possibly qualify
as the No. 1 pioneer of Clay
County. He came here in 1856
when he was 18 years of age. He
is credited with building the first
frame house in Vermillion in
1859 and operating the first store.

Power for the mill was
furnished by a wooden spillway
water wheel. There were two sets
of French burrs and could grind
200 bushels of grain in 24 hours.
There was so much business
brought to the mill that a town
was built on the hill above the
river. A hotel was built and there
was a blacksmith shop, a store and
other business concerns. As the
town withered on the vine the
hotel was used for a number of
years as a farm home.

Nicholas Hanson the
storekeeper operated the mill in
1872-73. In 1874 the mill was
sold to W. A. Collar and J. P.
Wastlund who owned farm land
became a partner in the milling
business in 1876 and the sole
owner the following year. The
mill was run by Mr. Wastlund
until 1884 when he remodeled it,
equipping it with the first water
turbine brought to the Territory.
A complete roller system was
installed giving it a capacity of 50
barrels a day. The mill went
through the great flood of 1881
with little damage, though the
river backed up and there was six
feet of water on the grinding floor.
Wastlund owned and operated
the mill until 1896 when it was
closed down for good. (History
from the Centennial Notes)

Paul the Parrot was renamed
Pauline by her owner when on
Father’s Day, June 21, 1959, an egg
was found in the cage and another
one on June 26 and still another
one on June 30th, the only eggs
she has laid in her ten year
lifetime. The owner of the parrot,
Mr. Loyal Larson told Pauline,
“You laid your egg, now sit on it”
Mr. Larson thinks that for the past
ten years the bird was either
uneducated, uninterested or
mighty slow.

The National Bank of South
Dakota announces a new higher
rate of 3% being paid on Savings
Accounts so your savings will
grow faster. The rate becomes
effective on July 1, 1959.

The new water tower in
Prentis Park will soon be ready for
a paint job. Final touches are now
being added to the tank that will
hold 500,000 gallons of water. A
pastel green color has been
chosen in keeping with the park
surroundings.

Ground has been broken this
week for the new Grier Motor
Company on Cherry Street.

From the Centennial year
notes, “The Standard” printed
Dec. 14, 1876, recorded the
following items: “The road across

the river is in good shape. Last
week a number of teams broke
through the ice but no losses were
reported”. So the ice must not
have been as good as reported. In
1877, the river, as in many other
years, overflowed its banks and a
number of residences were
surrounded by water. The
portion of the city south of
Broadway was submerged and
floating ice, wood, boxes, and
barrels were the only objects that
met the eye. There were
numerous floods in the old town
but it took the big one in 1881 to
move onto the hill.

Travel on the Missouri by the
Steamboats continued to carry the
bulk of freight and traffic as far as
Ft. Benton, Montana. In the early
days Vermilion got most of its
freight via steamboat. The
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steamboat landing was a short
distance from the Ravine hill.

The Government kept snag boats
on the job but even then there
were plenty of steamboat wrecks.
The first one on the record was
that of the Kate Swinney and that
happened August 1, 1855, near
the Clay County line south of
Burbank. The boat was loaded
with fur. Before leaving the
wreckage, the Captian sold the
salvage to some nearby settlers for
$300.00. Another wreck occurred
in 1877 when the steamer Carroll
burned 50 miles above Fort
Randall. The steamer carried 285
tons of freight and 80 passengers
who were bound for Pierre and
the Black Hills with their
household goods. The boat was a
total loss but the passengers got to
shore and saved most of their

belongings and were rescued the
next day by the Far West and
continued on their way.

The following work rules are
to be observed in 1872. (Copied
from the Centennial Notes in the
Plain Talk in 1959)

1. Office employees each day
will fill lamps, clean chimneys and
trim wicks.

2. Each clerk will bring in a
bucket of water and a scuttle of
coal for the days business.

3. Sharpen your pens
carefully. You may whittle nibs to
your individual taste.

4. Men employees will be
given an evening off for courting
purposes, or two evenings a week,
if they go to church regularly.

5. After thirteen hours of
labor in the office the employee
should spend the remaining time

reading the Bible or other good
books.

6. Every employee should lay
aside from each pay a goodly sum
of his earnings for his benefit
during his declining years, so that
he will not become a burden on
society.

7. Any employee who
smokes Spanish cigars, uses liquor
in any form, frequents Pool Halls,
or gets shaved in a barbershop
will give good reason to suspect
his worth, intentions, integrity
and honesty.

8. The employee who has
performed his labors faithfully
and without fault for five years
will be given an increase of five
cents per day in his pay, providing
profits from the business permits.

The above rules were posted in
1872 by a carriage manufacturing

company in New York.

The Grand Opening of
Willson's Floral will be held
September 26, 1959. A gift rose
will be given to the first 250 ladies.
Be sure to register for a free gift
certificate.

For lack of space on campus
the entire top floor of the Citizens
Bank building on Main Street, has
been leased for a Creative Arts
Laboratory under the direction of
the Fine Arts Department. Oscar
Howe, nationally recognized
artist, will teach classes in painting
and sculpture and use part of the
building for his studio.

College enrollment is down in
all schools in the state this year.
There have been less students
graduating from high school and
tuition prices are higher.
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At Sanford Health Vermillion Clinic we believe
quality care should be delivered close to home.
Our team provides you with health and healing

where it’s convenient for you, by providers with a
connection to your community.

Clinic Hours:
Mon - Fri

Extended Hours:
5-8p.m.
8:30 - 11:30 a.m.

Mon - Fri
Sat

7:30 a.m. -5 p.m.

For more information or to make an
appointment, call (605) 624-9111.

610-12400-0412 9/11

sanfordvermillion.org

Mary Jo Olson, MD

Stephen Njagi, MD

SANF:RD

Anastasia Searcy, DO
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